

SCUNA Committee Meeting
6:00-7:00, Wednesday, 16th December 2011
MCC T2

Minutes

Present: Liese (Pres), Markus (sec), Charis (conman), Livia (puboff), Julie (Tres), Richy (ass puboff)

Apologies: Helen (IPP)

Item	Action	Status
<p><u>Bank Signatories:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Bank had Hanaho as signatory, while she is not VP anymore 	Committee to agree to take Hanaho Imamura 's name off the signatory list	Complete
<p><u>Concert 26/11:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Matthew decided to not bring in external soloists – all to be filled by SCUNA members - flyer (cat on green chair) <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Richy responsible for distribution o 20 A4 and 10 A3 - 50 tickets printed so far <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o ask SCUNA members at half-time for volunteers to distribute - clothing black bottoms, red/orange/gold tops - gifts for soloists and conductor: \$25 per soloist, \$500 cheque for Matthew - concert after-party possible event for choir members <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o members bring plates of food, committee would subsidise drinks o ask members in break - short concert notes by Charis <ul style="list-style-type: none"> o Markus to email list of performers 	<p>Volunteers to be found</p> <p>Committee to agree upon gifts for soloists and conductor</p> <p>Details of after-party</p>	<p>Complete</p> <p>Complete</p> <p>Pending</p>
<p><u>Poster for Carols in the Gardens:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Sandie's poster agreed upon 		
<p><u>New Keyboard:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Maximum of \$3000 for Anthony, Matthew & Jonathan to find and purchase a keyboard for camps etc 	Committee to agree upon this amount	Complete
<p><u>Next Meeting:</u></p> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - 6pm 30th December MCC2 <p>Committee resolved to co-opt James Horne into the committee to take minutes for this meeting</p>		